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	No.
	Question
	Response

	Batch 1

	1
	"We hope to be able to offer those taking part in the scheme the chance to test out their ideas for real with an opportunity to bid to investors at the end of the fellowship… At the end of the scheme, participants will have the opportunity to bid to investors.” Our existing [Bidder] programme already offers an opportunity for participants to pitch to a panel of business owners at the end of the training period, and then supports the successful entrepreneurs with start-up grants from the programme budget. Please confirm whether the above-mentioned opportunity (and related funds) for Fellows to bid to investors will be organised by CSC or the Delivery Partner?"

	Primary responsibility for arranging an opportunity to bid to investors will sit with the Delivery Partner but the CSC has started to explore opportunities within its own network as well and we will lend support in any way we can. It is not possible within the remit of our funding to offer start-up-grants to participants.  


	2
	Will the parameters of success in the 12, 24 and 36 months post-programme be evaluated solely by the CSC with no involvement from the Delivery Partner?

	Full responsibility for the evaluation of the programme will sit with the CSC. 


	3
	As this is a pilot programme, does the CSC have any guidance on maximum numbers of participants allowed? 

	There is no maximum number of participants, the CSC would like as many participants as possible to take part in the programme within the constraints of time/funding/recruitment. 


	4
	Do we need to supply a venue, training or support for the capstone in the UK?

	No, the CSC will lead on the UK event including the venue and funding any travel. 


	5
	We understand that CSC will be responsible for the evaluation of the scheme!  Our question is what data would CSC require for the delivery partner to collect to enable this?  

	Full details of the evaluation of the scheme are yet to be decided. The CSC’s evaluation team will liaise with the delivery partner from early on in the design phase to ensure a smooth collaboration. 


	6
	Is the funder paying all travel and subsistence for the entrepreneurs for the capstone in the UK?

	Please refer to the answer to question 4. Bidders do not need to include any reference to the UK capstone event in their bid. 


	7
	Can the lead partner have a sub-contractor or partner organisation based in the UK that is not either a publicly funded organisation or a charity?

	The only exception to the requirement that organisations applying are either a publicly funded organisation or a charity, would be if the partner organisation was a non-profit organisation. The CSC would accept non-profit organisations for the partner organisation only. Lead organisations must be either a publicly funded body or a charity.


	8
	Can we confirm whether the programme should support a minimum of 12 participants per year (i.e. a minimum of 24 participants in total), or a minimum of 12 participants in total?

	A minimum of 12 participants per year (24 in total). 


	9
	Do you have any requirements for the handling of intellectual property rights for business ideas developed during the fellowship?
	Not at this stage. As a general rule, the CSC does not assert any Intellectual property rights over the work of its scholars and fellows. Full details of how intellectual property rights should be handled will be outlined in the final contract. 


	10
	Could we please have the slides from the call clarifications and/or video recording? 

	Yes, they have been uploaded to Contracts Finder alongside this document. 


	11
	Could you please confirm if we are allowed more than 3 consortium partners?

	The CSC has set no limit on the number of consortium partners that are allowed. 


	12
	Recognising the flexibility offered in designing the programme, what is the minimum required number of in person sessions?

	There is only a requirement of one in person session as part of each iteration of the programme, however we would welcome further sessions if the budget allows, particularly towards to end of the scheme. 


	13
	If there is more than one in-person session required, do they need to be spread across different countries or can we focus on one country for both years of this tender?

	No in-person sessions do not need to be spread across different countries and can be the same country for both years. 


	14
	Can we partner with another institution in the commonwealth as part of the delivery?

	Yes, we welcome consortium bids. 


	15
	The tender specification makes reference to Bootcamps.  Is there a distinction between bootcamp and programme in this context? If so, can the bootcamps be online?

	The reference to 'bootcamp' is aimed at emphasising the practical (or learning by doing) focus of the programme. We do not wish for it to be an academic training programme but a scheme through which entrepreneurs can actively develop their businesses. 


	16
	Finally, are you able to give more information on the level of business, for example idea stage or seed stage, that the proposed programme should be aimed at? 

	We have intentionally said ‘early-stage’ entrepreneurs to allow for some flexibility in the definition.  Outside of that we are happy for teams to make their own decisions about how best to focus the programme/recruitment particularly depending on where their own expertise/experience lies and where they feel a programme of this kind could have the greatest impact. Please note, the CSC is not able to offer any investment funds to participants taking part in the scheme. 


	17
	Are you able to advise us what additional forms/questions there may be beyond the ‘Required documentation’ page? We are unable to move forward without uploading the documents.
	A full list of required submissions can be found in the ‘Instructions to Tenderers’ document in the Tender Pack. 

	18
	[Bidder] is already delivering services to the Commonwealth Scholarship Commission through the Distance Learning Scholarships 2023. Are we able to provide The Commission as a referee?
	No, the Commission cannot act as a referee for bidders of the programme. 


	19
	Do you require two letters to be submitted one outlining experience and interest. One detailing authorisation to bid details. Or do you require a single letter from an authorised signatory outlining experience, interest etc and the signatory’s authority to bid.?

	We require a single letter detailing, your organisation’s expertise in delivering entrepreneurial training, delivering in a virtual/remote setting and in an international context, motivation for participating in this programme. 


	20
	In what format would you like the budget, do you have any templates that you would prefer us to use? 

	There is no template we would prefer you to use. 


	21
	[bookmark: _Hlk175309246]Who will own the IP for the course content?
 


	All agreements around Intellectual property will be outlined in full in the final contract. Standard CSC practice however is that: 

Ownership of any Background Intellectual Property used in the programme remains with the Delivery Partner but the CSC is granted a non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, sublicensable, irrevocable and royalty-free licence to use it for anything relating to the programme. 

Any new Intellectual Property developed as part of the programme delivery (not any IP developed by participants) is owned by the Delivery Partner but the CSC is granted an exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, sublicensable, irrevocable and royalty-free licence to use it for anything relating to the programme. 

New Intellectual Property is, wherever possible, licensed on a Creative Commons basis using the CC BY NC SA licence. 


	22
	How will you determine fluency in written and spoken English? Do the applicants require a formal qualification i.e. IELTS or a localised qualification to the country they reside in or will self-declaration suffice? 

	There is no formal requirement from the CSC for Fellowship programmes. We would however expect the Delivery Partner to make some assessment to ensure that all participants have sufficient language capability to fully take part in the programme. 


	23
	Is ‘the opportunity for participants to bid to investors’ something the delivery partner needs to build into the end of the programme? We read this as being separate to the capstone event that will be held by the CSC.

	The opportunity for participants to bid to investors is separate from the capstone event. The CSC would like it to be built into the end of the programme by the Delivery Partner. Please see answers to questions 1 and 4 for further details. 


	Batch 2

	24
	What ‘supporting document’ is requested under ‘A letter on the organisation’s headed paper…?’
	Please ignore. It was listed in error and has now been removed. 

	25
	Can the partners claim VAT?
	No, the £600,000 available for the contract is inclusive of all taxes including VAT. 

	26
	To what extent, is it expected that fellows will be drawn from the respective country/countries cited in the respective bid. i.e. the country selected for the in-country elements of the bid in order to manage/plan for logistical and financial issues around travel to/from the in-country elements?
	There is no expectation around the number of fellows that should come from the country of the in-person elements of the programme. Fellows can be drawn from any participating country and should be judged on the quality of their application. 

	27
	To what extent, is the successful applicant/delivery partners expected to budget for all/any subsistence and travel of the respective fellows attending the respective in-country event or activity cited in the bid? If so, will those travel and subsistence costs be expected to be costs in sterling, dollars and/or local subsistence or are there any Commission designated conversions that are preferred?

	All costs of the in-person section of the programme are to be covered by the Delivery Partner including any/all subsistence and travel costs of Fellows and staff/contributors. All budgets should be submitted in pounds sterling.  

	28
	Can we focus on business ideas with a particular theme and/or from entrepreneurs in a specific industry/sector? If we focus on a specific sector(s) then the programme is likely to be more impactful and the success metrics will be easier to measure. It can also be designed to meet an identified urgent need within the respective country/countries where the bid is focused.
	As outlined in the tender pack, we welcome bids that have a more focussed approach as long as restrictions on who can apply are not discriminatory in nature. Please see the ‘Programme Focus/Themes’ section in Document 3 ‘Tender Specification’ of the tender pack, available on Contracts Finder. 


	29
	Could the CSC outline expectations on the kind of fellows to be recruited. Will they be all self-funding individuals, or include part-time or full-time employees of respective organisations that may require permissions to join the activities of the Programme?

	All required restrictions on who can apply to the programme from a CSC perspective are outlined in the Tender Pack. Beyond that, the CSC has no constraints on who can take part. We do expect however that the Delivery Partner ensures Fellows are available to partake in every aspect of the programme before being admitted to the scheme.  


	30
	What is the expected balance between face to face (f2f) and non-face to face (non-f2f) delivery on the part of the funder?
	As outlined in question 12, there is only a requirement of one in person session as part of each iteration of the programme, however we would welcome further sessions if the budget allows, particularly towards to end of the scheme. 


	31
	To what extent would the non f2f element be expected to be in-person online, given that there may be notable technical and financial limitations confronting fellows in participating in online delivery in LMI countries?  

	We are open to whichever delivery mode you feel would lead to the most successful outcome in the context(s) in which you are working. We are mindful of the challenges that you refer to whilst also recognising the benefits of synchronous learning in this type of work. 

	32
	We would like to appoint a Programme Coordinator for the duration of the programme to ensure constant and credible delivery and stakeholder contact with fellow, can we assume that this will be permissible and covered by the funding?
	Bidders are able to budget however they see fit, including the appointment of staff. 

	33
	To enable [bidder] to navigate internal processes, is there a more detailed pro forma CSC Terms and Conditions (T’&C’s) available?
	A standard contract template is available by request from susie.burpee@cscuk.org.uk 

	34
	Are there any specific external stakeholders and/or partners that the CSC would recommend for incorporation into the bid?

	No.

	35
	Are there any specific expectations on the part of the CSC in terms of information governance and how and where information on the fellows would be held and retained?

	A standard contract template and standard data sharing agreement template is available by request from susie.burpee@cscuk.org.uk

	36
	Can you clarify any expectations on references?

	As part of the assessment process the CSC will contact the referees listed to seek feedback on management of previous programmes. 





	37
	Can the deadline be clarified as there are two dates in circulation? 9th or 16th September 2024?

	The deadline has been extended to the 16th September at 10AM. All documentation should now have been updated to reflect this new date. 

	38
	Are there any specific templates for completion other than the respective CSC portal?

	No, the CSC has no preferred template for the submission. 



Please note, the deadline for clarification questions has now passed and any further questions we receive will not receive an answer. 
